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arifin@galaxyaerospace.my

From: Haifa Nadia Adzlim <haifanadia@galaxyaerospace.my>
Sent: Friday, 5 November, 2021 9:24 PM
To: Mohd Arifin Md Matar; qayyum@galaxyaerospace.my; Norkatrina Kamarudin; 

syamim.galaxy@gmail.com; Wan Ahmad Fadhil Wan Mohd Fauzi
Cc: Roslina Mohd Sabri; ADMIN GAM; ismail sulaiman
Subject: ACCOMMODATION FOR GENERAL FAMILIARISATION TRAINING (FENNEC B1) - LUMUT

Assalamualaikum,, 
 
Dear All, 
 
You may find the information given below for accommodation (5 rooms) in Lumut as mentioned: 
 
Hotel : Apple Suite, SItiawan 
Name upon registration : Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn Bhd 
Date :  
 
1 ‐ 7/11/2021 ‐ 10/11/2021  

MOHD ARIFIN B. MD MATAR 

AHMAD QAYYUM OTHMAN 

NORKATRINA BINTI KAMARUDIN 

NUR SYAMIM SYUHADA BINTI AMDAN 

 
2 ‐  7/11/2021 ‐ 12/11/2021  

WAN AHMAD FADHIL BIN WAN MOHD 

 
Thank you. 
 
 
Best regards, 
  
Haifa Nadia Adzlim 
Administrative Assistant 
 
for and on behalf of 

GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN BHD 
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Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn. Bhd., Suite 11-14, Helicopter Centre, Malaysia International Aerospace 
Centre,  
Sultan Abdul Aziz Shah Airport, 47200 Subang, Selangor, Malaysia. 
Website : www.galaxyaerospace.my 
+60377347226 +60377347526  


